



Pedro Almeida

Full-stack developer / Front-end developer / Web developer /
UX/UI developer & designer

Portuguese | Lives in Lisbon, Portugal | Born April/1987 |

+351 935478510 | hello@pqa.me

<http://pqa.me> | [Linkedin](#)

Profile

A Full-stack Developer with 4 years of experience, mostly **developing websites and apps for startups, agencies and organizations** in the front-end (HTML5/SASS/JavaScript/React) and back-end (PHP/Node.js/WordPress).

Some of the websites I've built are: [Kendu](#), [Proyecto Hombre](#), [Antena 3](#), [Greenpeace Spain](#) (partially), [Zenmate](#) (partially). For more examples and other work check my portfolio at <https://pqa.me/portfolio>.

I also use Git, Docker, Figma, Sketch, React Native.

I speak fluent **English, Spanish and Portuguese**.

Skills

Client-side

HTML5 *Advanced*
SASS/CSS3 *Advanced*
UX/UI *Advanced*
JavaScript ES6 *Intermediate*

ReactJS & Redux *Intermediate*
jQuery *Intermediate*
Material UI *Intermediate*
Bootstrap & Foundation *Advanced*

Server-side

WordPress *Advanced*
PHP *Intermediate*
NodeJS & ExpressJS
MySQL & MongoDB
Gulp

Experience

Web developer (Full-stack)

March 2019 to August 2020

Doers Digital Factory – <https://doersdf.com>

Madrid, Spain

- Develop websites (and apps) based on designs/wireframes using HTML5, SASS/CSS3, JavaScript & jQuery
- Develop complete custom WordPress websites, custom themes and plugins

- Develop React.js web apps that consume REST API's using Material UI
- Design websites, landing pages and UI's with Sketch (macOS)
- Develop simple backends API's using Node (Express.js) and MongoDB or PHP/MySQL
- Use Git in the development workflow

Web developer

December 2016 to 2019

Freelance – <http://pqa.me/>

- Develop frontends based on designs/wireframes using HTML5, SASS/CSS3, Bootstrap, Foundation, JavaScript & jQuery
- Develop complete custom WordPress websites, custom themes and plugins
- Develop React.js web apps that consume REST API's using Material UI
- Design websites, landing pages and UI's with Sketch (macOS)
- Develop simple backends API's using Node (Express.js) and MongoDB or PHP/MySQL
- Use Git in the development workflow
- Basic devOps & Linux knowledge, e.g Heroku deployments
- Design and develop Optimizely A/B tests

Front-end developer

May 2016 to November 2016

Zenmate – <http://zenmate.com>

Berlin, Germany

- Developing new landing pages & campaigns
- Developing functionality & optimizing the websites
- Creating A/B tests for better conversions
- Pushing and maintaining content
- Marketing-oriented engineering of the system

Technologies used: JavaScript, Jade, jQuery, CoffeScript, Gulp, SASS, HTML5, CSS3, Optimizely

Front-end & WordPress developer

Jan 2015 to Feb 2016

RTP - Radio e Televisão Portuguesa (Portuguese
Public Broadcaster) – <http://rtp.pt>

Lisbon, Portugal

- Developing websites & functionality based on designs and requirements by the Product/Editorial team
 - Managing a complex multi-site WordPress installation
 - Created the parent theme framework used on most new websites
 - Daily developing of themes in HTML5, CSS3, PHP, Javascript and jQuery
 - Guiding colleagues to use and develop with WordPress and/or the framework
-

-
- Helping the editorial team achieving their goals

Technologies used: HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap, PHP, Javascript, jQuery, SASS

Education

Degree in Electrical Eng. (unfinished). Relevant because of the foundation in Computer Science (C/C++)

Languages

English (Fluent), Spanish (Fluent), Portuguese (Native), German (Beginner)
